

Callum Gott

Barnsley, ENG S74 9RD S74 9RD

callum.gott@hotmail.com

+44 7713 646336

I have 8 years experience of working in an office, with transferable skills, behaviours and abilities such as communication, an understanding of strategic and operational management and organisation. I have recently followed my dream and achieved my Class 2 qualification. I am eager to begin my career in HGV and learn everything about this role and the journey. I have kept myself busy during the time studying and training for this career change by working as a warehouse operative to upkeep my skills and training.

Personal Details

Driver's License: C, C1, Cars

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Highest Level of Education: A-Level or equivalent

Work Experience

Warehouse Operative (Agency)

PORTWEST-Goldthorpe

October 2024 to November 2024

This role has been a picking and packing job working from printed pick sheets collecting lines of PPE orders including hi-vis equipment, face masks, breathing apparatus etc.

I've also been entrusted on the robotic pickers assisting to get both priority and standard orders out to customers. I have also worked overtime for them when asked to help out where I can.

Warehouse Operative (Agency)

NEXT-Wath upon Dearne

September 2024 to October 2024

I began by locating stock and helping set up the warehouse floor for their new providers stock. Then due to my performance, they gave me the position of Trammer where I was moving pallets of work too and from employees, I operated the lift and the wrapping machine and also used pump trucks to move totes across the warehouse and distribution floors to the wagons ready for shipping.

Chiller Warehouse Operative (Agency)

Poundland-Darton

August 2024 to September 2024

Here I was simply picking and packing in the chiller section of the warehouse. I used a telematic headset and hand scanner to pick a multitude of products where I was always above target.

Warehouse Operative (Agency)

Taylor's of Harrogate-Harrogate

August 2024 to August 2024

This was a temporary role where I helped with the moving and packing of various tea bag and coffee products throughout the warehouse and production line.

I also tested the structural integrity of batches of coffee products before being repackaged for shipping.

Warehouse Operative (Agency)

Pelsis Ltd-Harrogate, North Yorkshire

May 2024 to July 2024

I was brought in to assist the Production Manager in the assembling and packing various different pest control items, including mouse/rat traps, moth traps etc.

Once to twice a week, I helped unload the incoming containers of products with the Warehouse Manager.

Office Supervisor

Cymark Dealer Services-Harrogate

July 2015 to May 2024

I did general data inputting. I dealt with the main phone line on a daily basis to deal with clients who have problems. I organised the work for employees for day-to-day operations. I sent daily prospect emails to clients with customers that need contacting. I dealt with customer complains in a professional manner. I opened up and locked up the office.

Administrator

NCI Insurance PLC-Harrogate

February 2014 to June 2015

I batched, sorted, franked and logged all of the different insurance documents for distribution. I also helped with any other general office administration duties.

General Assistant (Work Experience)

FT Audiovisuals-Harrogate

June 2014 to June 2014

This was a work experience program at school where I helped out with setting up a stage concert in Kirby Overblow. I also helped out with different tasks in Leeds and Pannal such as the dismantling and removal of various sound systems for a work party and also the assistance with installing a state-of-the-art audio system in a custom home.

Education

Diploma in Level 3 Personal Training

York College - York, North Yorkshire

September 2022 to September 2023

Diploma in Level 2 Fitness Instructing

York College - York

September 2021 to September 2022

A-Level or equivalent in Product Design

Harrogate High School - Harrogate

2013 to 2015

A-Level or equivalent in Business

Harrogate High School - Harrogate

2013 to 2015

A-Level or equivalent in Media

Harrogate High School - Harrogate

2013 to 2015

GCSE in ICT

Harrogate High School - Harrogate
2012 to 2013

GCSE in Graphics

Harrogate High School - Harrogate
2012 to 2013

GCSE in English Language

Harrogate High School - Harrogate
2008 to 2013

GCSE in Maths

Harrogate High School - Harrogate
2008 to 2013

GCSE in Spanish

Harrogate High School - Harrogate
2008 to 2012

GCSE in Media

Harrogate High School - Harrogate
2010 to 2011

Skills

- Driving
- Office management
- Customer Service
- Fitness knowledge
- Computer admin
- Staff training
- Marketing
- Picking and Packing
- Warehouse Experience

Certifications and Licenses

Category C Licence

September 2024 to Present

I have a full and clean Cat C drivers license with no points or penalties.

Driving Licence

October 2017 to Present

I have a full and clean drivers license with no points or penalties which I have held since 2017.